SV ENGINEERING

PLOT;S VINAYAGA NAGAR EXT,.VINAYAGAPURAM, TAMILNADU,CHENNAI-600099
Mail id:svengineerinh2402@gmail.com, Cell no;:6380041179

BILL TO

Invoice No:

443

Invoice Date:

6-Dec-2024

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LTD,

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LTD,

LINK BUILDING OLD DEPATURE TERMINAL AIRPORT CHENNAI
AIRPORT CHENNAI SHIP TO
TFSCPL/CHENNAI/PO/
GST;33AADCB2762L1ZP ;
PO:NO 24-25/000463
SL;NO DESCRIPTION HSN-SAC QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 150AH TALL TUBULAR BATTERY 8507 1 16,550.00 16,550.00
2 TAR PAULIN SHEET 8'X4' 6303 4 480.00 1,920.00
3 18" WALL MOUNTED INDUSTRIAL FAN 8414 4 9,200.00 36,800.00
4 A-TYPE ALUMINIUM LADDER 6'FEET 7616 2 5,400.00 10,800.00
SUBTOTAL 66,070.00
TRANSPORT -
CGST| 9% 5,946.00
SGST| 9% 5,946.00
IGST| 0% -
Thank you for your business!
GRASS TOTAL 77’962,60
FOR; SV ENGINEERING
D. SANRART
Authorized Signatour

OUT SOURCING / MANUFACTURING / FABRICATION / MACHINING / ASSEMBLY / MATERIAL SOURCING &

INSPECTION, GST:33GBKPS5909F1ZC /12-03-2019.
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Chennai Finance

From: Chennai Finance
Sent: 04 September 2024 14:40
To: Chennai Finance
Subject: SV ENGINEERING PO APP
Dear sir,

PO Status

Show 10 ~ entries

o rowe  SUTUR SR MO sowsowt  ATOD,
TFSCPL/IPOI24.25/000386 RV232416634 SV ENGINEERING 1 Lovejot Sekhon, 24-Jul-2024 18:04:50 Lovejot Sekhon
TFSCPL/PO/24-25/000386 RV232416634 SV ENGINEERING 2 Shama Nair , 25-Jul-2024 14:57:40 Shama Nair
TFSCPL/IPO/24-25/000386 RV232416634 SV ENGINEERING 3 Vipul Parikh , 25-Jul-2024 15:40:07 Vipul Parikh

1

Showing 1 to 3 of 3 entries

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis

Search:

ACTION TAKEN
DATE

25-Jul-2024 14:57:40

25-Jul-2024 15:40:07

26-Jul-2024 22:02:11

STATUS

Approved

Approved

Approved

REMARKS

ok

Approved

ok



